TABLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED

1964 First Extraordinary Session

(This table shows sections of the codes and uncodified laws affected by measures as introduced and amended whether or not enacted.)

CONTENTS

Agricultural Code
Business and Professions Code
Civil Code
Code of Civil Procedure
Constitution
Corporations Code
Education Code
Electrons Code
Financial Code
Government Code
Health and Safety Code
Husuance Code

Labor Code
Military and Veterans Code
Penal Code
Probate Code
Probate Code
Public Resources Code
Public Utilities Code
Revenue and Taxation Code
Streets and Highways Code
Vehicle Code
Water Code
Water Code
Water Code
Statutes Other Than Codes
Statutes Other Than Codes

ABBREVIATIONS

| ACR | Assembly Concurrent Resolution |
|---------|--------------------------------------|
| Ad | . Adds |
| Ad (RN) | Adds by renumbering existing section |
| Am | _Amends |
| R | . Repeals |
| RN | _Renumbers |
| S | _Supplements |

USE

This table shows sections of the codes and uncodified laws affected by measures as introduced and amended whether or not enacted. It may be used in two ways.

- 1 As a means of locating measures where the section of the code or law is known
- 2 To locate measures upon a particular subject, by using a published index to the codes and laws, such as Deering's General Index, Latranc's Index to California Laws, and West's General Index, to locate the existing sections, and then by using this table to locate the measures which affect those sections

ARRANGEMENT

The table is arranged by codes listed in alphabetical order. Uncodified laws are listed at the end of table under the heading "Statutes Other Than Codes" and are cited by year and chapter.

TABLE OF SECTIONS OF THE CONSTITUTION, CODES, AND STATUTES AFFECTED BY BILLS AND CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS INTRODUCED IN THE 1964 FIRST EXTRAOR-DINARY SESSION

AGRICULTURAL CODE

| | | | 11011100 | | | | |
|----------|------------------|----------------|----------|-----------------|------------------|----------------|----------|
| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Scnate bill | Lffect |
| 502 | 8 119 | | Am Am | 802 6 802 65 | | 77 77 | Am Am |

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

| Sections | Assembly Juli | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bil | ,Effect |
|----------------|------------------|----------------------|------------------|--------------|------------------|-----------------|------------------------|
| 20.12 | 195 | | Am | | | 44 | Am |
| 2895 | าภอ | | AIII | 5241 | 38 | 26 | R & Ad |
| 5200 to | 38 | 26 | R & Ad | 5242 | 38 | 26 26 | R & Ad |
| 5202 | 38 | 20 | R, R & Ad | 5243 to | | | |
| 5208 | 00 | 26 | R | 5251 | 38 | 26 | Ad |
| F0044- | | 20 | 11 | 5260 to | 0.2 | | |
| 5204 to | 38 | 26 | \mathbf{R} | 5262 | 38 | 26 | R & Ad |
| 5206 | 38 | 26 26 | Ř | 5263 | 35 | 26 | R & Ad |
| 5207 | 90 | 44 | Am | 0200 | 47 | | Am |
| FNO | 55 | 44 26 26 26 | R | 5264 to | | | |
| 5208 | 38 38 | 26 | Ř | 52G9 | 38 | $\frac{26}{26}$ | \mathbf{R} |
| 5209 | 90 | 26 | R & Ad | 5270 | 38 | 26 | R & Ad |
| $5210 \\ 5211$ | 38 38 | 20 | R | 5271 | 38 38 | 26 | R & Ad |
| 9211 | - 53 | 26 44 | Am | 02 | | 44 | Am |
| -010 | 38 | 26 | R | 5272 | 38 | 26 | R & Ad |
| 5212 | | 44 | Ãd | 5273 to | | | |
| F017 | 38 | $\frac{1}{26}$ | R & Ad | 1275 | 38 | 26 | $\mathbf{A}\mathbf{d}$ |
| 5215 | 99 | 44 | Am | 5255 5280 | 38 | 26 26 | Ad |
| 7010 to | | -13 | иш | | | 44 | Ad |
| 5216 to | 38 | 26 | R & Ad | 5281 | 38 | 26 | Ad \ |
| 5218 | 99 | 20 | n a nu | | | 44 | Ad |
| 5220 to | 00 | 26 | Ad | 5282 | 38 | 26 | Ad |
| 5222 5225 | 88 38 | 20 | R, R & Ad | 1 /= | | 44 | Ad |
| () 227) | - 33 | 26 | R | 5283 | 38 | 26 | \mathbf{R} |
| | | 44 | Ř | | | 44 | Ad |
| -and | 38 | | R, R & Ad | 5284 | 38 | 26 | R |
| 5226 | 90 | $-2\overline{6}$ | R | 1 0-0- | | 4-1 | Ad |
| | | 44 | Am | 5285 | 38 | 26 | R |
| 5227 | 38 | 11 | R, R & Ad | | | 44 | R & Ad |
| 9227 | , 00 | 26 | R | 5286 | 38 | 26 | R |
| | | 44 | Am | | | 44 | R & Ad. |
| 5228 | 38 | -11 | Ad | i | | | Am |
| 9220 | - 50 | 26 | Ř | 5287 | 38 | 26 | R |
| 5229 | 38 | _0 | R. R & Ad | | | 44 | R & Ad |
| 3223 | 00 | 26 | B, 20 Ca | 5288 | 38 | 26 | R |
| | | 44 | $\mathbf{R}^{'}$ | 1 | | 44 | Ad |
| 5230 to | | | ~~ | 1 5288 1 to | | | |
| 5973 | 38 | 26 | Ad | 5288 6 | 38 | $\frac{26}{44}$ | R |
| 5232 5282 1 | 38 38 | | Ad | | | 44 | Ad |
| 11202 I | U U | 26 | Ad R | 5289 | 38 | 26 | R |
| 5233 to | | | | 1 | | 44 | R & Ad |
| 5236 | 38 | 26 | Ad | 5290 | 38 | 26 | R |
| 5236 5237 | 38 | | Ad | 1 | | 44 | R & Ad |
| ()_O1 | | 26 | R | 5291 | 38 | 26 | R |
| 5239 | 38 | 26 | R | 1 | | 44 | R & Ad |
| 5240 | 38 | 26 26 | R & Ad | 5292 | 38 | 26 | R |

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE (Continued)

| | Assembly | Senate | | | | | |
|------------|----------|-----------------|---------------|--------------------|------------------|------------------|-------------------|
| Sections | bill | bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly | Senate bill | Effec |
| | | 44 | R & Ad, Am | 5325 | 47 38 | 44 | Am |
| 1293 | 38 | $\frac{26}{44}$ | R R & A4 | 6140 | 47 | 26 4 <u>4</u> | R Am |
| 5294 | 38 | 26 | R | 6141 8005 | | -7 -7 | Am Am |
| 5310 | 38 | 44 26 44 | R R Am | 8556 | 40 | 53 | Am Am |
| 311 to | | | | 8097 to 8097 5 | 93 | | R & Ad |
| 314 320 | 38 38 | 20 26 | R R | \$697.6 19620 | $\frac{93}{124}$ | | Ad R |
| 821 | 38 | 44 26 | Am R | 19620 1 19620 5 | $\frac{124}{43}$ | | Arī |
| 322 | 38 | 44 26 | Am R | 196.2 19626 | 49 | | S S |
| 323 | 38 | 26 | R | 19627 | 43 48 | | Ad S S S |
| 324 | 35 | $\frac{44}{26}$ | Am R | 25511 | | 94 | Ad |

CIVIL CODE

| Sections | Assembly ball | Senate bill | Fffect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|-------------------|------------------|----------------|--------|----------------|------------------|----------------|---------|
| 3287 3287 1 to | 66 | | R | 3287 3 3288 | 66 66 | | Ad R |

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

| Sections | Assembly bull | Senate bill | Γff≈t. | Sections | Assembly ball | Senate bill | Effect |
|-------------------|------------------|----------------|----------------|------------|------------------|----------------|---------|
| 875 876 877 | 9 9 9 | | Am Am Am | 878 880 | 9 | | Am R |

CONSTITUTION

| Sections | ACA | SCA | Effect | Sections | A C A | 8 C A | Effect |
|---|-----------------------------------|-----|--|--|--------------|--------------------------------|---|
| Art IV 1d 2 6 15 27 39 Art. VI 6 Art IX 5 6 | 12 11 6 2 6 4 5 | 6 | Am Am Am Am Am Ad Ad Am Ad Am Am | 51 18 Art XIII 28 11½ 14½ 14½ 14½ 20 Art XX 22 Art XXXIII Art XXXV | 10 13 | 3 1 1 7 7 4 | Ad Am Ad Ad Ad R Am Am Ad Ad |

CORPORATIONS CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Scnate bill | Effect |
|----------|------------------|----------------|--------|----------|------------------|----------------|--------------|
| 25301 | | 53 | Am | | | | <u>```</u> ` |

EDUCATION CODE

| Scetions | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senute bill | Effect |
|---------------------|-------------------------|----------------|---------------|------------------------|------------------|-----------------|-------------|
| 671 | | 19 | Am | 11451 01 | 88 | | Am |
| $\frac{671}{871}$ | | 19 | R | 11451 02 | 88 | | Aш |
| 873 | | 19 | \mathbf{Am} | 11451 04 | 88- | | A.m |
| 1007 | 31 | | Ad | 12840 to | 100 | | Ad ` |
| 1008 | 31 | | Ąd | 12846 | 169 | 46 | Ad |
| 1345 | 60 | | Am | 18514 13515 | 170 | 46 | Am |
| | 63 | | Am | 13525 7 | 69 | 10 | Am |
| 1402 | 61 | | Am Am | 1 1120 | 103 | | Am |
| 1414 | $\substack{ 161 \\ 62}$ | | Am | 13525 5 | 103 | | Ad |
| $\frac{1415}{1704}$ | 148 | | Am | 14067 | 159 | | Am |
| 1899.4 | 32 | | Am | 14214 | 78 | 42 | Am |
| 1822 4 1523 | 32 | | Am | 14218 | 78 78 | $4\overline{2}$ | Am |
| 2051 to | | | | 14219 | 75 | | Ad Ad |
| 2053 | 46 | | Ad | 1466-15 | 78 | -42 | Ad |
| 2701 5 | 56 | 61 | Αd | 1-1694 9 15302 | 75 144 | 42 | Am |
| 2703 | 56 | 61 | Am Ad, S | 16645 19 | 160 | | Am |
| 301 0 | 1.45 | 61 | Au, 6 Ad | 16851 | ACR 69 | | 8 |
| 10=0 A | | 07 | Au | 17262 | 70 | - 65 | Am |
| 3050 to 3055 | 145 | | Ad | 11-0- | 85 | - | Дm |
| 3100 | 145 | | Ad. S | | 152 | 65 | Дm |
| 3100 5 | 145 | | Ad S | 17203 | 70 | 65 | Am |
| 31615 | 145 | | Ad, S | -1 | 88 | | Am |
| 3255 | 145 | | Am, S | 17263 1 | ,70 | | Am R |
| 3290 | 145 | | Ad | | 88 152 | | Am |
| 3298 | | 17 | Am | 17263 2 | 70 | | Am |
| 3304 | 56 | | Am Am, S | 11,200,2 | 88 | | Am |
| | 145 | 61 | Am | 17265 | 88 | | Am |
| 3306 | 200 | OI | Am | 17265 17266 | 113 | | Ad |
| 4001 to | _00 | 7 | | 17270 to | | | |
| 4062 | 46 | | Λd | $\frac{17287}{17300}5$ | 43 | | Ad |
| 5605 | | 100 | Am | 17300 5 | 43 | | Ad Am |
| 6352 | 70 | 50 | Am | 17301 | 46 56 | | Am |
| | 88 | | Am | | 70 | | Am |
| | 95 | | Am Am | | 76 | | Am |
| | 103 109 | | Am | 1 | 88 | | Am |
| 6426 | 56 | | Am | | 95 | | Am |
| 6751 | 135 | | Am | | 109 | | Am |
| 6753 | 185 | | Am | 1 | 145 | | Am, S Am |
| 6871 | | 101 | Ąш | | 168 204 | | Am |
| 6873 | , | 101 | Am | | 20-2 | 56 | Am - |
| 6903 | 70 | 50 | Am Am | | | 61 | Am |
| | 95 105 | | Am | 1 | | 65 | Am, S |
| 6904.1 | 70 | 5 <u>6</u> | Ad | 173011 | 46 | 65 | Ad |
| 0007.1 | 95 | | Ad | 173013 | | 65 | Am |
| | 105 | | Ad | 17303 | 56 | 61 | Am |
| 6960 to | | | | 1 | 70 | | Am Am |
| 6966 | 107 | | Ad | | 168 204 | | Am |
| 7512 | 187 | | Ad | 17303 5 | 46 | | Am |
| 8951 | 105 | 56 | Am R | 11000 | 56 | | Am |
| 10303 | 70 95 | 90 | R | | 70 | | Am |
| 10506 | | 83 | Am | 1 | 76 | | Дm |
| 10801 | | 18 | Am | 1 . | 88 | | Am |
| 11451 | 88 | | Am | 1 | 95 | | Am |
| | | | | | | | |

EDUCATION CODE (Continued)

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bull | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|------------------------------------|-------------------|----------------|----------------|-------------------|------------------|----------------|---------------------------|
| | $\frac{103}{109}$ | | Am | | 168 | | Ađ |
| | 145 | | Am | 15050 | 204 | | \mathbf{Ad} |
| | 168 | | Am, S Am | 17653 | 56 | | \mathbf{R} |
| | 204 | | Am | | 70 88 | | R_ |
| | | 56 | Am | | 05 | | $\mathbf{R}^{\mathbf{M}}$ |
| | | 61 | Am | | 145 | | R, Am, S |
| 17309 C | | 65 | Am, S | | 204 | | R & Ad |
| 17308 | 46 | 65 65 | Ad Am | | | 56 | \mathbf{R} |
| 17310 | | 65 | Ad | 17654 | $-5\bar{6}$ | 61 | R |
| 17303 6 17308 17310 17311 | 211 | | Ad | 11004 | 70 | | R R |
| 17402 | 56 | 56 | Am | 1 | 88 | | Am |
| | 70 88 | 61 | Am | | 95 | | R. |
| | 98 | | Am Am | | 145 | | Am. R. S |
| 17404 | 70 | 56 | Am | 1 | 204 | | R & Ad |
| | 95 | | Am | | | 56 61 | R |
| 17407 | 56 | 61 | Am | 17654 5 | 46 | | R R, Am |
| | 70 | | Am | 1 | 56 | | Am, R |
| 17408 | 88 88 | | Am | | 70 | | Am |
| 17411 | 56 | 61 | Am Am | | 70 | | Am |
| | 70 | | Am | | 88 | | Am |
| | 168 | | Am | | 95 103 | | Am |
| 17411 1 | | 18 | Ad | 1 | 145 | | Am Am, S |
| 17414 | 56 | 61 | Am | 1 | 168 | | R R |
| 17417 | 70 56 | <u>6</u> 1 | Am | ĺ | 204 | | Ř |
| | 70 | 01 | Am Am | | | 50 | Am |
| 17453 | 70 76 | 61 | Am | 1 | | 61 | R |
| | 168 | | Am | 17654 6 | | 65 65 | Am, S |
| 17503 17505 | | 61 | R & Ad | 17675 | 46 | | Ad R, Am |
| 17506 | 145 | 61, | Am, R Ad, S | " | 56 | | Am |
| | 7.47 | <u>6</u> 1 | Ad, S Ad | | 168 | | Am, R |
| 17507 | 145 | | Ad, S | | 204 | | R & Ad |
| 17601 | 46 | | Am | 17655.5 | 46 | 61 | Am |
| | 168 | | Am | 110.,,,,, | 56 | | R, Am Am |
| 17601 1 | 70 | 56 | Am | | 70 | | Am |
| | $\frac{95}{139}$ | | Am | | 76 88 95 | | Am |
| 17602 | 56 | | Am Am | | 58 | | Am |
| | 70 | | Am | | 95 103 | | A m |
| | 88 | | R & Ad |] - | 145 | | Am C |
| | 145 | | Am, S | į | 168 | | Am, S R |
| | 168 | 59 | Am | 1 | 204 | | Ř |
| | | 61 | Am Am | | | 56 | Am |
| | | ĞŜ | Am | | | 61 | Am |
| 7602.5 | 145 | | Ad, S | 17655 6 | | 65 65 | Am, S |
| 1760급 | 145 | | Ad, S | 17656 | 46 | 60 | Ad Am |
| 7604 | | 65 | Ad | | 56 | | Am |
| 7605 5 | 88 | -59 | Am | | 70 | | Am |
| 7609 | $-\bar{8}\bar{8}$ | 99 | Ad Am | | 76 88 | | Am |
| 7610 | 88 | | Am | 1 | 88 | | Am |
| 7611.5 | 56 | | Am, R | 1 | 95 103 | | Am |
| 7616 | 56 | | Am | 1 | 145 | | Am Am, S |
| 7617 | - 88 88 | | Am | 1 | 168 | | R & Ad |
| 7018 | 88 88 | | Ad | | 204 | | R & Ad |
| | 112 | | Ad | | | 56 | Am |
| 7619 | 88 | | Ad Ad | | | 61 | Am ~ |
| 7651 | . 88 | | Am | 176561 | 204 | 65 | Am, S R |
| | 204 | <u>5</u> 6 | R & Ad | | 201 | 65 | Ad |
| -0-0 | | | | | | | |
| 7652 | 56 70 | 56 61 | Ad , Ad | 17657 to 17659 | 204 | | |

EDUCATION CODE (Continued)

| 17663 17663 17664 1766 | Tect |
|--|-----------------|
| 966 —— Am | |
| 108 | |
| 168 Am 105 Am 107 Am 108 | |
| 17660 1 204 | |
| 17660 1 204 | 8 |
| 17660 1 | - |
| 17660 5 | |
| 17601 294 | |
| 17661 | |
| 1002 | |
| 168 Am 270 88 Ad 155 Ad, 156 Am 157 Ad, 157 Am 17701 204 Am 17702 56 Am 17702 56 Am 17702 56 Am 17702 56 Am 17703 5 46 R R 17663 7 46 61 R 17663 7 204 R 17663 7 204 R 17664 46 R, Am 17664 Am 17 | S |
| 17663 65 Am | |
| 17663 | S |
| 168 Am 17702 56 Am 17703 7 | |
| 17063 7 204 | |
| 17663 7 46 61 R 95 Am 17663 7 46 61 R 104 Am 17664 46 R 106 Am | |
| 17663 7 46 61 R 103 Am 204 R 109 Am 17664 46 R, Am | |
| 17664 46 R, Am 100 Am | |
| | |
| KR Am | |
| 70 Am 204 Am | |
| 76 Am 88 Am 56 Am 61 Am | |
| | , s |
| 103 Am g 17702 1 70 65 Ad | |
| 168 R 177023 1477 65 Ad | |
| 2014 Ad 17702 3 145 Ad | |
| 61 Am _ 1770 An | 1 |
| 178611 65 Ad | & RN, |
| 17665 46 Am 17704 70 65 An | 1 |
| 50 Am SS An | 1 & RN, (RN) |
| 76 Am 1550- 50 C5 Ar | n i |
| 88 Ar | & RN, (RN) |
| 103 Am 1550c 50 65 Ad | |
| | (RN) |
| 204 R 17751 56 61 R | , 13 |
| | |
| 65 Am, S 88 At 88 At 150 R | n |
| 17665 1 65 Ad 204 R 17665 5 70 Am | |
| 76 Am 17801 56 61 R | |
| 95 Am S8 A | n |
| 140 Am, 5 179 & | |
| 904 R 17851 56 61 R | |
| 56 Am 88 A | n |
| 17665 6 65 Am, S 168 R Ad 17853 70 Ad | 1 |
| 2,000 | |

EDUCATION CODE (Continued)

| Sections | Assembl bill | ls Senate bill | • Fffeet | Sections | Assembly bill | Serrite bill | Effect |
|----------|----------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|------------------|--------------------|-----------------|---------------------------------|
| 17901 | 50 | | Am | 45.00 | 204 | | R |
| | 70 | | R | 17924 | 46 | | \mathbf{R} |
| | 88 145 | | R & Ad Am, S | | 70 | | Am |
| | 165 | | Am | 1 | 88 95 | | R |
| - | 204 | | 'R | 1 | 156 | | Am Am |
| | | 61 | Am | | 204 | | R |
| 17902 | $-5\tilde{6}$, | 65 | Am Am | 48000 | | 56 | Am |
| 11005 | 70 | | Ř | 17925 | 46 | | Ŗ |
| | 88 | | R & Ad | 1 | 70 88 | | Am R |
| | 145 168 | | Am, S | | 95 | | Am |
| | 168 204 | | $_{ m R}^{ m Am}$ | | 204 | | R. |
| | 204 | ĞĨ | Am | 1=0.00 | | 56 | Am |
| | | 65 | Am | 17926 | 46 88 | | R. |
| 17908 | 168 | | Ad, | | 204 | | R R ; |
| 17004 | 56 | 61 | Am | 17940 | 56 | 56 | Ř |
| | 88 168 | | Am Am | | 70 | 61 | R |
| | 204 | | Ara | 1 | 58 | | \mathbf{R} |
| 17906 2 | 50 | | Am | 1 | $\frac{95}{204}$ | | R |
| | 56 70 76 88 95 | | Am | 17951 | 56 | 56 | Am |
| | 58 58 | | Am Am | | 70 | 61 | Am |
| | 95 | | Am | | 88 | | R & Ad |
| | 103 | | Am | | 95 | | Am |
| | 109 168 | | Am | f | 145 | | Am, S Am |
| | 204 | | Am Am | 17970 | , 168 56 | | R, Am |
| | | 56 | Am | 1 | 88 | | Am |
| | | 61 | A.m | 1 | 168 | | Am |
| 79063 | | 65 65 | Am, S | 17980 | 89 | 61 | Am Ad |
| 7907 | 56 | 61 | Ad Am | 17990 | 56 | 61 | Am |
| .4304 | 5ñ 70 | | R | - | 168 - | | Ad |
| | 88 | | Ŗ | 17995 | 168 - | | Am |
| 7908 | 168 56 | 61 | Am Am | 18001 | 88 | 65 | $\frac{\Lambda \mu}{\Lambda d}$ |
| | 70 | , 01 | Ř | 18054 5 | 145 | | Ad, S |
| | 70 58 168 | | R | 18054 6 | 145 | | Ad, S |
| 7909 | 168 | | Am | 18057 1 18103 | 83 | | Λd |
| (90) | 56 70 | 61 | Am R | 18106 | 70 70 | 56 | Am |
| | 88 | | Ř | 10200 | 95 | 65 | Am Am |
| | 88 168 187 | | Aio | | 145 | | Am, S |
| 7910 | 157 | | Ad | 18302 | 70 | 47 | Am |
| 7920 | $\frac{46}{70}$ | | R | | 88 95 | 56 | Am |
| | 88 | | Am R | 18303 | 50 50 | 47 | Am Am |
| | 95 | | Am | | 70 | 56 | Am |
| | 204 | 76 | Ŗ | 1 | 88 | 61 | Am |
| | | 56 61 | Am Am | 18305 | 95 | 47 | Am |
| 921 | 46 | 01 | R | 18355 | 70 | 47 | Am Am |
| | 70 | | Am | 18358 | 70 70 | | Am |
| | 88 95 | | R | 18401 | 56 | 65 | Am |
| | 204 | | Am R | 18451 | 70 . | -`-5 <u>6</u> | Am |
| | | 56 | Am | TOTOL | 56 70 | 61 | Am Am |
| 922 | 46 | | R | | 70 88 95 | | Am |
| | 70 · | | Am | | 95 | | Am |
| | 88 95 | | R Am | | 168 . | | Am |
| | 204 | | R | 18452 | $\frac{204}{56}$. | | Am |
| -00B | 56 | | Am R | AC 102 | 70 . | | Am Am |
| 923 | 46 | | R | | 88 . | | Am |
| | 88 | | R | | 168 | | Am |

EDUCATION CODE (Continued)

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|------------|-------------------|----------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|---------------|
| | | | Am | | | 32 | Ad |
| | 204 | ₆ 5 | Am | 20910 | 70 | $\tilde{65}$ | Ad |
| 18455 | <u>5</u> 6 | | Am | 20010 | ŝŝ | | Ad |
| | 70 | | Am | | 145 | | Ad, S |
| | 168 | | Ąш | | 204 | | Ad |
| | 168 | | Am | | | G 5 | Ad |
| | 204 | | Am | 20911 | 70 | 69 | |
| 18460 | 70 | | Am | | 88 | | Ād |
| 10100 | 88 | | Am | | 145 | | Ad, S |
| 19557 | 120 | | Ad | | 204 | $-\tilde{6}\bar{\tilde{5}}$ | Ad |
| 19560 | | $-\tilde{91}$ | Am | 20912 | 70 | 65 | Ad |
| 19576 1 | | 91 91 | Am | | 88 | | A.d |
| 19583 | 123 | | Am | 1 | $\frac{145}{204}$ | | Ad, S |
| | 32 | | Am | | 204 | | Ad |
| 19590 | 98 | | Am | 20913 | 70 | 65 | Ad |
| 19593 | | 73 | | -0010 | 88 | | \mathbf{Ad} |
| 19594 6 | -555 | 10 | Ad | | 145 | | Ad, S |
| 19630 1 | 114 | | Am | l l | 204 | | Ad |
| 19652 | 203 - | | Am | 20914 | 70 | 65 | Ad |
| 19911 to ' | | | | 20914 | 145 | 00 | Ãd, S |
| 19925 | 118 | 63 | Ad | 1 | | | Ad, is |
| | $\frac{120}{131}$ | | $\mathbf{A}\mathbf{d}$ | 00047 | 204 | | Ad, S |
| | 131 | | $\mathbf{A}\mathbf{d}$ | 20915 | 145 | 65 | |
| 20102 | | 19 | Am | 20921 | 70 88 | | Ad |
| 20105 | 46 | | Am | ł | 88 | | Ad |
| 20107 | | 19 19 19 50 | | | 145 | | Ad, S |
| 20401 | | 19 | Am | 1 | 204 | 65 | Ad |
| 204021 | 37 70 | íš | Ad Am Ad Am Am | 20922 | 70 | 65 | Ad _ |
| 20402 1 | 57 | 56 | Am | | 145 | | Ad, S |
| 20751 | 26 | 50 | Am | | 204 | | Ad |
| | 80 | | R | 20923 | 70 | | Ad |
| | 90 | | | 20924 | 70 | | Ad |
| | 88 95 | | Am | 20030 | 7Ď | 65 | Ad |
| | .05 | | Am | 20000 | 145 | | Ad, S |
| | 103 | | Ąш | MAN | 70 | | Aď |
| | 168 | | Am | 20935 | 70 | | Ad |
| 207511 | 80 | | \mathbf{R} | 20936 | 110 | | š" |
| | 168 | | Ad | 20951 | 145 | | š |
| 20751 5 | 46 | | Ad | 21001 | 145 | | Āπ |
| -01740 | 80 | - | \mathbf{R} | 21701 5 | 98 | | |
| | 145 | | Ād | 21754 | 32 | | Am |
| 20752 | 80 | | R | 21701 5 21754 22750 to | | | |
| 20753 | 80 | | Ŕ | 22753 | 49 | | Ad |
| | 80 | | Ř | 1 | 101 | | Ad |
| 20801 | 128 | | Am | 9 2754 | 101 | | Ad |
| 00001.1 | | | R | 22754 22755 | 101 | | Ad |
| 20801.1 | 80 | | | 22760 to | | | _ |
| | 128 | | Am | 22100 10 | 49 | | \mathbf{Ad} |
| 20801 5 to | | | - | 22756 23753 1 | 199 | <u>-</u> - | Ad |
| 208028 | 80 80 | | R | 23(03) | 138 125 | | Ad |
| 20803 | 80 | 39 | \mathbf{R} | 25411 6 25413 6 | 120 | 82 | Ad |
| _ | | 39 | Am | 254136 | | 54 | |
| 20808 5 | 80 | | \mathbf{R} | 25425 25425 1 | 31 31 31 | | Am |
| _0000 | 88 | | Ād | 25425 1 | 31 | | Λd |
| 20804 | 88 80 | | Ř | 195495 3 | 31 | | Ad |
| 20504 1 | Sõ | | Ř | 25450 30 | | 10 | \mathbf{Ad} |
| 70004 T | 90 | | Ř | 25450 30 25494 | | 27 | \mathbf{Ad} |
| 208043 | 80 | | | 25546 02 | 64 | | Am |
| 00005 | 98 | | Am | 25746 09 | Ği | | Ad |
| 20805 to | | | 20 | 25548 16 | 64 | | Am |
| 20810 | 80 | | R | 2 1340 10 | O1 | | |
| 20811 | 80 | ١ | \mathbf{R} | 1 | | | |

ELECTIONS CODE

| Sections | Assembly bail | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Liffect |
|---------------|------------------|----------------|--------|----------|------------------|----------------|----------|
| 225 800 to | | 76 | Ad | 806 | 34 | | Ad Ad |

ELECTIONS CODE (Continued)

| Sections | Asse. | | nate ull Effect | Section | Assembl ns bill | Scnate | Effect |
|--------------------------|---------------|----------|----------------------|-------------------|----------------------------|--------|------------------------|
| 807 1345 (In | _ : | 31 | Ad | | | | |
| E (III | | •• | | ł | | | Sec 19, |
| 1645 | | 3 i!) | Am | ł | | | Stats 1963 |
| 2005 | 19 | | Am | ļ | 138 | | Ch 2017) |
| 3534 | 10 | · | Ad | | 100 | | Am & RN |
| D_{13} 4, | 40 | | Ad | 1 | | | (as ad by Sec 19. |
| Ch 3," Art 5 | | | | - 1 | | | State 10er |
| Art 5 | 18 | 9 | Ad | 6.444 | | | Stats 1963 Ch 2017) |
| 6430 | | š -~ | An | 8401 | 184 | | Am |
| 6553 | 7 | 3 | Am | 8406 | 90 | | Am |
| 6651.5 | 14 | n _ | - Am | 10227 | 55 | | Am |
| 6652.5 | | 10 | Ľ Ād | 10314 | 58 | | Am |
| 6673 | 798 | 3 _ | - Ád | 10315 | 58 58 28 29 39 | | Am |
| ย์ตาล์ | $\frac{7}{7}$ | | - Am | 11500 | 25 | | Am |
| 00 1.1 | | | – Am | 11500 11501 | 28 | | R & Ad |
| 6659 | 30. | <u>'</u> | – Am | 11502 | | | R & Ad |
| 6666 | 7) 2) | | – Am | | 56 | | R & Ad |
| 7.201 | 54 | | - Am | 11503 | 28 | | Am |
| S008 | 94 | | - Am | 1 | 39 | | R & A(l |
| | 188 | | - Anı | 11704 | 28 | | Am |
| S011 | 100 | | - Am | 11505 to | | | R & Ad |
| | 138 | | - Am | 11508 | 28 | | 4.5 |
| 8012 | 94 | | - Am - R | 1 4 5 | 39 | | f Ad |
| 0046 | 138 | | Ř | 11500 | 30 | | Ad |
| 8013 | 91 | | Ř | 11510 to 11512 | | | 2311 |
| 8014 | 138 | | Ř | 11530 | 28 | | Ad |
| 0014 | 94 | | Ř | 11990 | 28 | | R" |
| 8023 | 138 | ~ | R | 11531 | 39 | | Am |
| 020 | 94 138 | | Am | 11532 to | 28 | | R |
| Du G | | | Am | 11532 to 11537 | 20 | | |
| Ch 2 (8200) | to | | | 11560 | 39 28 | | Ad |
| Ŭli 2 (8200 - 8262) | 138 | | ' 6 | 1 | ãś | | R. |
| 8202 3 | 94 | | S | 11561 | 28 | | Am R |
| | | | Am & R.V | 11.762 | 28 28 | | R |
| | | | (as in Sec | 11563 | 28 | | Ř |
| | | | 6, Stats 1963, Ch | 1120 | 30 | | Am R R |
| | | | 2017) | 11564 | 28 | | R |
| | 96 | | Am & RN | 11565 | 28 | | Ŕ |
| | | | (as in Sec | 11566 | 39 | | Am R |
| | | | 6. State | 11567 | 28 | | R |
| | | | DRS CL | 110111 | 2 <u>8</u> | | R |
| | 138 | | 2017) | 11568 | 39 | | Am |
| | 103 | · | Am & RN | 11569 | 28 28 | | Am R |
| | | | (as in See | 11570 to | -0 - | | R |
| | | | 6. Stats | 11572 | 39 | | 4 3 |
| | | | 1963, Ch | 11590 | 28 | | Ad |
| 202.35 | 94 | | 2017) | 1 | 28 39 | | R Van |
| | ñĉ | | Ad (RN) | 11591 | 28 | 4 | Am R |
| | 138 | ~ | Ad (RN) | 11592 | 28 | | |
| 2024 | 94 | | Ad (RN) Am & RN | 11000 | 89 | | lm ' |
| | | | (as ad by | 11620 | 28 | Î | |
| | | | Sec 19 of | 11001 | 39 | | Lm |
| | | | Stats 1963, | 11621 | 28 | B | |
| | 100 | | Ch 2017) | 11622 | 30 | | |
| | 138 | | Am & RN | ****** | 28 | R | m |
| | | | (Osad be 1 | 11623 | 39 == 28 == | R | ; |
| | | | Sec 19 of 1 | -1.000 | 39 | 'R | |
| | | | State 1963. | 11624 to | ου | R | |
| 202 45 | 94 | | Ch 2017) L | 11631 | 90 | | |
| | 135 | ~-~ | Ad (RN) | 12053 | 28 30 | R | |
| 104 | 94 | | Au (RN) | 12053 1 | 39 | A | |
| | | | | | | A | |
| | | | Am & RN | 142065 | 150 | - R | |

ELECTIONS CODE (Continued)

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bull | Senate bill | Effect |
|--|---|----------------|---|--|--|----------------|---|
| 14207 14419 14621 14904 15412 15416 15681 15606 | 150 58 54 87 102 102 13 | | Am Am S Ad Ad Ad Am Am | 18007 22030 22031 23813 23814 25500 | 97 67 67 53 53 98 71 78 | 35 | Am Am Ad R Ad Ad Am Am |

FINANCIAL CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|------------------------|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------|
| 211 1756 | | 53 | Am Am | 5254 5258 | | $\frac{72}{72}$ | R Am |
| 1756 1 5201 5258 | 21 | 53 72 | Ad A m R & A d | 11500 to 11650 | | 72 | Ad |

GOVERNMENT CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate ball | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|---------------------|------------------|----------------------|------------------------|------------|-------------------|----------------|------------------------|
| 1323 | | 53 | Ad | 11563 | 149 | | Am |
| 1774 5 | | 53 | Aď | | | 53 | R & Ad |
| 8190 | 198 | | R & Ad | 11563 5 | 149 | | Ad |
| 9750 | 1190 | 104 | R | 11569 | | 8 | Ad |
| 0101 | 198 | 102 | R & Ad | 11570 | 77 | - | Am |
| 8191 | 199 | 104 | R | 110.0 | | 53 | \mathbf{R} |
| 04.00 | 700 | | R & Ad | 12000 | 190 | 53 | Am |
| 8192 | 198 | $\bar{104}$ | | 12001 | | 53 | Am |
| | | 104 | R | 12040 | 27 | 90 | Am |
| 8193 | 198 | 104 | R | 12051 | | 53 | Am |
| 8194 | 198 | 104 | \mathbf{R} | | | 58 | Am |
| 8451 to | | | | 12801 | | 53 | Am |
| 8457 | 192 | | Ad | 12903 | | | |
| 8700 to | | | | 12921 | 182 | 104 | Ad |
| 8708 | | 68 | Ad | 18471 | 182 | | 8 |
| 9171 | 3 | | \mathbf{Am} | 13890 to | | | |
| 9172 | 3 | | $\mathbf{A}\mathbf{m}$ | 13898 | 27 | | Ad |
| 9450 to | • | | | 13976 | | 53 | $\mathbf{A}\mathbf{m}$ |
| 9453 | 42 | | Ad | 15003 | | 53 | Aш |
| 10204 | | 53 | Ām | 16654 | 90 | | Ad |
| 11550 | | 53 | R & Ad | 18595 | 127 | | Ad |
| 11550 5 | | 53 | R | 18861 | 117 | | Ad |
| 11550 5 11551 to | | 90 | 11 | 20750 11 | 208 | | Ad |
| | | 53 | R & Ad | 20750 41 | 208 | | Ad |
| 11555 | | 50 | R | 20930 7 | 122 | | Ad |
| 11555 5 | | 58 58 53 53 | R & Ad | 20050 1 | 178 | | Ād |
| 11556 | ~ | 98 | | 20931 5 | $\frac{178}{122}$ | | Ād |
| 11556 5 | | 53 | R | 21296 | 208 | | Am |
| 11557 | | 93 | R & Ad | | 208 | | Ad |
| 11557 5 | | 53 | Ad | 21297 5 | | ~ | Ad |
| 11558 | | 53 | R & Ad | 22009 2 | 41 | | Ād |
| 115582 | | 53 | Ad | 22011 1 | 41 | | |
| 11558 5 | | 53 | Ad | 22150.1 | 41 | | Ad |
| 11559 | $-\tilde{27}$ | | Am, R | 25001 | 2 | 6 | Am |
| 11000 | | 53 | R & Ad | 25001 1 to | | _ | |
| 115502 | | 53 | Ad | 25001 4 | $\frac{2}{2}$ | 6 | Ad |
| 11559 5 | 27 | | Am (as ad | 25002 | 2 | | Am |
| 11000 0 | 21 | | by SB 53) | | | 6 | Am |
| | | 58 | Ad | 25681.1 | 147 | | \mathbf{Am} |
| 115004- | | 50 | 114 | 28110 | 25 | | Am |
| 11560 to | | 53 | R & Ad | 28123 | 171 | 84 | Am |
| 11562 | | ออ | It is Au | 120,20 | *** | | |

í

GOVERNMENT CODE (Continued)

| Sections | Assembly bull | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly | Senate hall | E/fect |
|----------------|------------------|----------------|------------------------|----------|-----------------|----------------|--------|
| 38901 | 147 | | Am | 69582 | 162 | - | |
| 43006 | Ġ | | Ad | 69584 | 162 | | Am |
| 48007 | | 105 | Am | 69588 | 82 | 51 | Ąm |
| 43008 | 172 | 100 | Ad | 69599 | 82 | | Aш |
| 43009 | 165 | | Ad | 08000 | $\frac{24}{26}$ | 13 | Ąш |
| 43010 | 173 | | Ad | -0044- | 26 | | Am |
| Title 5, | 410 | | Au | 70044 5 | | 64 | Am |
| Dıv 2, | | | | 70045 3 | 81 | | R & Ad |
| Pr'1" | | | | 70046 | 72 | | Am |
| Pt 1, Cb 5, | | | | 70047 | 158 | | Am |
| Art 61 | 206 | | | 700475 | 158 | | Am |
| 54315 | | | Ad | 71600 1 | 48 | | Ad |
| 54902 | 181 | | S | 73836 | 164 | | Am |
| 54918 | 148 | | Am | 78959 | 65 | | Am |
| 54919 | | .90 | Ad | 73959 1 | 65 | | Ad |
| | 207 | 103 | $\mathbf{A}\mathbf{d}$ | 73959 2 | 65 | | Ad |
| 54920 | 207 | | Ad | 73974 | | 52 | Am |
| 31935 | 20 | | $\mathbf{A}\mathbf{d}$ | 74015 5 | 164 | | Am |
| 1936 | 20 | | Ad | 74660 | 121 | | R & Ad |
| 8200 | 111 | 50 | Am | 74667 to | | , | n a Au |
| | 167 | 53 . | Am | 74672 | 121 | | Ad |
| 8201 | 107 | 50 | Am | 74826 | 121 | | |
| | | 53 | Am | 74827 to | لمكلا | | R & Ad |
| 8202 | 167 | 50 | Am | 74532 | 121 | | |
| | | 53 | Am | | | | Ad |
| 8203 | 167 | 50 | Ad | 74885 5 | 164 | | R & Ad |
| | 10. | 53 | Ad | 74923 | | 97 | Am |
| 8204 | 167 | 50 | Ad | 74925 | | 97 | Am |
| 0201 | 101 | 20 | | 74926 | | 97 | Am |
| 8205 | 167 | 53 50 | Ad R | 75030 5 | | 7 | Am |
| Q=00 | 101 | 50 | | 75083 | | 16 | Am |
| 82071 | 23 | 53 49 | R | 75075 | | 16 | A.m |
| 02011 | 40 | 49 | Ad | 75090 | | 85 | Am |
| 8500 5 | 167 | 78 | Ad | 75090 1 | | 85 | Ad |
| ออบบ อ | 103 | 50 | A.m | 75101 | 167 | 50 | Am |
| 8841 | | 53 | Am | | | 53 | Am |
| 2941 | 167 | 50 | Am | | | 74 | Am |
| 8891 | | 53 | Am | 75102 | 167 | 50 | Am |
| 20AT | 167 | 50 | Am | | | 58 | Am |
| N# 40 | | 53 | Am | | | 74 | Am |
| 9140 | 167 | 50 | Am | 75103 | 167 | 56 | Am |
| | | 53 | Am | | | 58 | Am |
| 0580 | 134 | | Am | | | 74 | Am |

HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|---------------|------------------|----------------|----------------|-------------------------|------------------|----------------|----------------|
| 200 200 5 | 19 30 19 | | Ad Ad Ad | 1705 3800 8000 to | | 53 53 | Am Am |
| 201 202 to | 19 30 | | Ad Ad | 8004 8005 | 86 | 45 60 45 | Ađ Ađ Ad |
| 207 156 | 19 | 53 | Ad Am | 8006 | | 45 | Ad |

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections . | Assembly bill | Senate bili | Effect |
|--|---|----------------|---|--|------------------|--|--|
| 430 2 430 3 430 4 430 13 430 14 431 2 431 9 435 5 437 8 640 5 000 to | 91 91 91 91 92 146 91 91 91 | 107 | Am Am Am Ad Ad Am, S Am Ad Am Ad Ad | 18372 5 to 18474 24470 1 22100 5 30103 5 33140 5 38376 34000 to 31009 34010 to 34014 34014 35000 to 37312 | 110 174 55 | 95 96 95 95 98 54 48 | Ad Am Am Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad |

INSURANCE CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly ball | Senate bill | Lifect , |
|----------|------------------|----------------|--------|----------|------------------|----------------|----------|
| 11580 1 | | 75 | Am | 12900 | | 53 | Am |

LABOR CODE

| Sections | Assembly buil | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|------------------|-------------------|----------------|--------------|-----------------------|------------------|----------------|----------|
| 56 76 77 5 | 116 116 118 | 55 55 55 | Am R R | 180 to 182 1950 | 74 177 | | Ad Ad |

MILITARY AND VETERANS CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------|----------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------|----------------|---------------------|
| 164 1 702 986 3 986 4 | 129 153 163 194 | 58 | Am Am Am Am Am | 986 5 986 11 987 15 | 153 101 | 15 8ī | Am Ad R Am |
| | | | | | | | |

PENAL CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|--------------|------------------|----------------|----------|----------|------------------|----------------|--------|
| 859a 859b | 85 85 | | Am Am | 860 | 85 | | Am |

PROBATE CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|-------------------|------------------|-------------------|----------------|---------------|------------------|----------------|----------|
| 605 607 609 | 127 127 | 108 108 108 | Am Am Am | 609 5 1174 | 127 127 | 108 108 | Am Am |

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

| Sections | Assembly ball | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | | | | | |
|---|------------------|------------------------|---------------------|--------------|-----------------------|----------------|----------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Div. 3 (3000 to 3608 1) 5010 5 | | / 60 24 60 45 | S Ad Ad Ad | 6310 6816 | 29 4 16 . 17 | 00 | Ad Ad Am Am Am | | | | | |

PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE

| r | | | | | | | |
|-------------------|------------------|-----------------|--------|----------|------------------|----------------|--------|
| Sections | Assembly bull | Sen ite bili | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bril | Effect |
| 21203 30000 to | | 53 | Am | 70000 to | | | |
| 31520 | | 41 | Ad | 80019 | 79 | | Ad |

REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senute bill | Effect |
|---------------|------------------|----------------|-------------|----------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|
| 155.5 | 6 | | Ad | 12491 | | 31 | |
| 155 8 | | 105 | A.m | 13315 | 127 | 108 | Am |
| 155 9 | 165 | | Ad | 13988 | 127 | 108 | Am |
| 262 | 183 | | Am | 14103 | 133 | 100 | Am |
| 268 271 | 183 | | Am | 14161 | 33 | | Am |
| 271 | 185 | | Am | 14501 | 127 | 108 | Am Am |
| 405) | 172 | | Ad | 14515 | 127 | 108 | Am Am |
| 1819 | 152 | | Am | 14531 | 157 | 108 | Am |
| 2636 | 173 | | Ad | 14552 | 127 127 | 108 | |
| 3010 | 157 | | Anı | 14574 | 127 | 108 | Am |
| 6023 | 179 | | Λd | 14771 | 127 | 108 | Am |
| 6051 | 89 | | Am | 14772 | 127 | 108 | Am |
| 2085 | 103 | . ==== | Am | 14773 | 127 | 108 | Am |
| 6052.5 | 89 | | Am | 14773 5 | 127 | 108 | Λm |
| 0.17.4 | 89 103 | | Am | 16503 | | 108 | Ąш |
| 6201 | 89 | | Am | 16504 | 127 | | Am |
| | 108 | | Am | 16563 | 1 | 108 | $_{\rm Am}$ |
| 6353 | 151 | | Am | 16651 | | $\frac{108}{108}$ | Am |
| 6859 | 137 | | Am | 17027 | 142 | | Am |
| 6359 3 | 100 | | Am | 17041 | 112 | 69 | Am |
| 636.3 | 50 | | Am | 17048 | 12 | 30 | Am |
| 6366 1 | 51 | | Ad | 1 | 12 12 35 | 30 | Am |
| 6371 | 188 | | Ad | 17053 | 142 | | Am |
| 6376 | 186 | | Ad | 17072 | 142 | 69 | Am |
| 7101 | 151 | | Am | 17120 | 142 | 69 | Ąm |
| 7102 | 89 | | Am | 17139 | $14\overline{2}$ | 69 | Ad |
| | 103 | | Am | 17154 | 142 | 69 | Ad |
| 7201 | 103 | | Am | 17171 | 35 | 69 | Ad |
| 10751 | | ĞĐ | 8 | 17176 | 142 | 30 | Am |
| 10758 | 106 | | Am. S | 17177 | 142 | 69 | Ad |
| 111025 | 154 | | Ad | 17182 | $\frac{142}{209}$ | 69 | Ad |
| 11103 | 154 | | Ām | 17183 | 209 | | Am. |
| Div. 2, Pt. 7 | | | | 17203 | 142 | | Am |
| (12001- | | | | 17204 | 142 | 69 | Дm |
| 1315.1) | 8 | SCA 1 | S all | 2.1201 | 147 | 29 | Am _ |
| 12005 | | 31 | Anı | 17205 5 | 142 | 60 | Am, S |
| 12102 | | 31 | Am | 17206 | 142 | 69 | Ad |
| 1.2204 | | 31 | Am | 17206 5 | 145 | 69 | Am |
| 12222 | | 31 | Am | 17216 2 | 142 | 80 | Ad |
| 12241 | | 31 | Am . | 17235 | 142 | 69 | Am |
| 12251 | | 31 | Am | 3.1200 | 49 | | Ąď |
| 12251 5 | | 31 | An | 17254 | $\frac{210}{142}$ | | Ad |
| 12252 | | 31 | Am | 17262 | 142 | 69 | Ąш |
| 12256 | | šì | Am | 17266 | 142 | 69 | Am |
| 12301 | | 31 | Am | 11200 | 136 | 69 | Ąd |
| 12302 | | 31 | Am | 17284 | $^{142}_{142}$ | | Ad |
| | | | | | 195 | 69 | Am |

REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE (Continued)

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bull | Senate bull | Effect |
|----------------|-------------------------------|----------------|--------------|----------|------------------|----------------|----------------------|
| 17416 | 142 | 69 | Am | 18405 | 35 | 30 | Am |
| 17503 | 142 | 69 | Am | 184106 | 35 | 30 | Am |
| 17527 | 142 | ĕ9 | Ad | 18802 5 | 142 | 69 | Ad |
| 17528 | 142 | 69 | Ad | 18802 7 | 142 | 69 | Ad |
| 17531 | 142 | 69 | Am | 19600 to | | | |
| 17532 | 142 | ĞĞ | Am | 20010 | 197 | | Ad |
| 17533 | 142 | 69 | Am | 24613 | 141 | 70 | Ad |
| 17534 | 142 | 69 | Am | 24614 | 141 | 70 | Ad |
| 17535 | $\overline{142}$ | 69 | Am | 24622 | 141 | 70 | Am |
| 17586 | 112 | 69 | Δm | 24667 | 141 | 70 | Am |
| 17537 | 142 | 69 | R | 24684 | 141 | 70 | Ad |
| 17537 1 to | | 30 | | 30101 | 84 | | Am |
| 17540 | 142 | 69 | \mathbf{R} | 1 | 157 | | Am _ |
| 17577 | 142 | 69 | Am | 30121 | 84 | | Am, R |
| 17304 | 142 | ĞÕ | Ad | | 157 | | $_{ m R}$ |
| 17594 17617 | 142 | ĞĞ | Ad | 30122 | S4 | | \mathbf{R} |
| 17837 | 142 | 69 | Am | 1 | 157 | | R R |
| 17913 | $14\bar{2}$ | 69 | Am | 30123 | 84 | | \mathbf{R} |
| 18152 | 142 | 69 | Am | | 157 | | $\tilde{\mathbf{R}}$ |
| 18162 | $\hat{1}4\hat{2}$ | 69 | Am | 30124 | 84 | | \mathbf{R} |
| 18212 to | | - 00 | | | 157 | | \mathbf{R}_{-} |
| 19219 | 142 | 69 | Ad | 30125 | 84 | | Ad |
| 18218 18241 | 14" | ĜŸ | Am | 30126 to | | | |
| 18242 | $\frac{142}{142}$ | ĠĐ | Am | 30133 | 84 | | \mathbf{Ad} |
| 18243 | 143 | 60 | Am | 1 | 157 | | Ad |
| 18244 | 142 | 69 | Am | 30166 | 84 | | Am |
| 18245 | $\tilde{1}\tilde{4}\tilde{2}$ | ເຄ | Am | | 157 | | Am |
| 18246 | 142 | 69 | Am | 30368 | | 92 | Ad |
| 18247 | $\hat{1}\hat{4}\hat{2}$ | 69 | R | 30462 | 84 | | Āш |
| 18248 | 142 | 69 | \mathbf{R} | ļ | 157 | | Am |
| 18401 | 35 | 30 | Am | 30463 | 84 | 25 | Ad |
| 18402 | 35 | 30 | Am | 32407 | | 93 | Ad S |
| 18402 7 | 142 | 69 | Ad | 54315 | 181 | | s |

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE

| Sections | Assembly ball | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|-------------------|------------------|----------------|--------|----------------|------------------|----------------|----------|
| 35450 to 35550 | 45 | | Ad | 35708 35709 | 45 45 | | Ad Ad |

VEHICLE CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Karect |
|--------------------|------------------|----------------|--------|----------|------------------|----------------|--------|
| 11580 1 (Inc Re | f) | 75 | Am | | | | |

WATER CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Scinte bill | Effect 1 | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|--|--|-----------------|-----------------------------------|--|---------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| 12912 12988 12988 2 31080 35470 35471 35500 35504 | 17 17 17 7 175 175 175 | 71 86 106 | Am Am Am Am Add Am Am Am Am Am Am | 35:06 to 3:508 36577 36577 36576 37:207 37:211 72:152 72:190 1 | 175 180 180 | 88 88 88 88 88 | Ad Am Am Ad Am Ad Am, R R |

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

| Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Sections | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|----------|------------------|----------------|--------|----------|------------------|----------------|--------|
| 7600 | 52 | | Am | | | | |

STATUTES OTHER THAN CODES

| Year Chapter | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect | Year Chapter | Assembly bill | Senate bill | Effect |
|--------------------|------------------|----------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|------------------|----------------|--|
| 1911 676 | | | o ,, | 1963 | | | |
| 070 | | 4 25 33 | Sall Sall | 985 1050 | 52 10 | | Am 2 S 2 A |
| 1925 | | | R all, S | | | | (Item 35) (as ad by |
| 102 | | 4 25 33 | Sall Sall Rall, S | | | | State 1962 1st Ex Sess , |
| 1927 429 | 180 | | Am 94 | ' | 11 | | Ch S) S 2 A |
| 1939 - 89 | | 1 | Ad 45 5, 45 6, 45 7, Am 49 | | | | (Item 35) (as ad by Stats 1963 1st Ex |
| 1943 791 | | 33 | Rall | | | | Sess, |
| 1951 | | | | 1 | 22 | | Ch 8) 82 |
| 915 | • | 25 33 | R all R all | | 163 | | (Item 283) |
| 1656 | | 33 89 | R all Am 20 2 | | rug, | | S 2A, 1963 1st Ex Sess Ch S |
| 1953 - 1598 | 176 | 87 | Ad 6.5 | | | 3 | (Item 39) S 2 A |
| 1956 (Ex | | 81 | Am 6 | | | | (Item 39) (as ad by |
| 29 | 17 96 132 | | Am 12 Am 5, R 7 S all | | | | Stats 1963 1st Ex Sess, |
| | | $\frac{4}{25}$ | R all R all R all | | | 11 | Ch S) S 2 A (Item 35) |
| | | 45 71 | Am 5, R 7 Am 5, 12, R 7 | | | | (as ad by Stats 1963 1st Ex |
| | | 86 | Am 1 7, 12 R & Ad 5 - Ad 11 1 | | | 12 | Sess, Ch S) S 2 A |
| 1957 | | 106 | Ad 5 5 | | | | (Item 35) |
| 547 1284 959 | | 48 99 | Ad 14 1 Am 10 | ı | | | (as ad by Stats 1963 1st Ex |
| 497 | 57 | | Sall | | | | Sess, Ch 8) |
| 785 | | 20 21 22 | Am 13 Ad 6 3 | 2017 | 104 138 | | Am 21 Am 21 |
| 1551 | | 22 4 | Am 12 R all | 1964 AB 1 | 91 | | 82 |
| , | | $\frac{4}{25}$ | Rall | | | | (Item 177) |
| 1560 | | 38 4 25 | R all R all | SB1 | 91 | | \$ 2 (Item 177) |
| | | 25 33 | R all R all | 1964 (2nd | | | . , |
| 961 1003 | 181 | | Am 14 1, | AB 1 | 182 | | S3 (Item 4095), 195 |

CALENDAR 1964

| | | | | | | | _ | | , | ere mi | | | ———— , | | | | | MA | DΓ | | | |
|-----|------|-----|----------|-----|----------|------|----|----------|--------------|-----------|--------------|--------|-----------|------|-----|------|--------------|---------------------|-----|------|------|-----|
| - | | · - | NU. | - 1 | | — ī | _ | 1 | | | NUS I | | | _ | П | | | | | | _ 1 | _ |
| 8 | м | 7 | A | T | F | S | | S | м | 7 | 77 | T | F | 5 | | S | <u>M</u> | 7 | EA. | | F | 8 |
| | | | _1 | _2 | 3 | 4 | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | | _1 | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | _5 | _6 | _7 |
| _5 | 6 | 7 | _8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | _6 | _7 | _8 | | 8 | | | _ | | 13 | |
| 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 1 1 | ~~-1 | | | | | 20 | |
| 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | П | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 |
| 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 | | | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | | 29 | 30 | 31 | | L | | Ц |
| _ | | | | | | | | | | | MA | | | | | | | 13 | JNE | | | - 1 |
| | | | AP | _ | 1 2 | 4 | - | _ | _ | | MM | γ - | 1 | 2 | ľ | | 1 | 2 | 3 | | 5 | 6 |
| - | - | - | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 1 | | _ | | | _ | <u> </u> | | П | | - <u>-</u> 8 | | | 11 | - | 13 |
| 5 | - | | 8 | | 10 | | | _3 | 4 | _5 | | | 8 | | 1 1 | 7 | | | | | | |
| 12 | 13 | | _ | 1- | 17 | | | 10 | | | 13 | | | | | | | | | _ | 19 | |
| 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | | | | | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 |
| 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | | | | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | | 28 | 29 | 30 | | _ | L | |
| | Г | Г | Γ | | | | ĺ | 31 | | | | | | | | | L | _ | | _ | | Ц |
| | | | JU | ı v | | | | | | Α | UG | 187 | | | | | s | EPT | EΜ | Ber | ì | |
| - | 1 | Γ | 1 | | 3 | 4 | 1 | | Ι | ī | 1 | T | Γ | 1 | Т | | Γ | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| - | 6 | 7 | ⊢ | | 10 | | | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | - | - | 6 | 7 | 8 | · | - | 11 | -1 |
| j | | - | - | ┉ | - | - | | 9 | - | | 12 | 1 | . | | | 13 | | - | - | 17 | - | 19 |
| - | 13 | - | | | 1 | - | ·ĺ | <u> </u> | | - | - | | - | - | าเ | | - | - | _ | | - | |
| | 20 | -1- | | - | - | _ | | - | <u></u> | | 19 | | | _ | - | _ | | _ | - | | 25 | 14 |
| 26 | 27 | 28 | 3 29 | 30 | 31 | _ | | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 329 | | 27 | 28 | 29 | 130 | _ | - | |
| | | | <u> </u> | | <u>L</u> | | L | 30 | 31 | | _ | | <u> </u> | L. | | _ | <u> </u> | <u> </u> | 1. | 1_ | 1 | 1 |
| | | | CTO | OBE | R | | | | | NO | VE | MBI | ER | | | | ĺ | DEC | EΜ | BER | ł | |
| ۲ | Т | T | T | 1 | | 3 | Ī | 1 | 2 | 3 | , 4 | 1 5 | 1 | 7 | 7 | Τ | - | 1 | 1 | 2 3 | 3 4 | 5 |
| 1 | 4 9 | 1 | 5 | | - | | - | 1 | - | - | 11 | 12 | 1: | 3 14 | 4 | 6 | 7 | É | 3 | 10 | 11 | 12 |
| I | - | - | _ | - | 16 | - | 7 | <u></u> | -! | | 18 | | -1 | _ | 1 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 5 17 | 7 18 | 19 |
| - | 8 19 | - - | - - | - | 1 | | 1 | 22 | - | -i | 125 | -1 | - | - | -1 | 20 | 1- | - | - | | | 26 |
| - | - | - - | 7 28 | | - | -1=- | | 29 | -} | - | - | F | - | + | 1 | 2.7 | -1 | | - | 03 | | |
| 1/2 |) [| 2. | 120 | 216 | カン | וכו | Ц. | 14 | 7)) | <u>//</u> | | | | | _ | 121 | 14) C | <i>J</i> , <i>L</i> | / / | 012 | | |